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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kelly Miller [KellyMiller@junk-king.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/ADDRESS/PRINCIPAL updates requested
DOS,

I have copy and pasted the information about my corporation from the Sunbiz website. I have
put a **** next to everything that has changed. I am moving the legal address of the
business away from the house and adding the wife to the board. Please let me know if you
have any questions or if I need to verify anything else. Thank you for all of your Help.

Kelly Miller
Cell Phone 850 445 0038
kellymiller@junk-king.com

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
GET DIRTY CORPORATICN

***¥dba Junk King

Filing Information
Pocument Number P11600633132

***XFET/EIN Number 45-1483567

Date Filed ©4/04/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/91/2011

**¥*principal Address
2184-1 Gilliam Lane
TALLAHASSEE FL 32388 US

Mailing Address
2104-1 Gilliam Lane
TALLAHASSEE FL 32388 US

Registered Agent Name & Address
MILLER, KELLY P

443 MERLIN WAY

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P

MILLER, KELLY P

443 MERLIN WAY
TALLAHASSEE FL 32381 US
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*;Qadd Officer***
Title Treasurer
Miller, Kristin P
443 Merlin Way
Tallahassee, FL 32381
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